RE: [EXTERNAL] COVID-19 Tech and Research Task Force:
March 22 Update

From: "Wallace, Rachel A. EOP/OSTP" (BYSID
To: "Parker, Lynne E. EOP/OSTP'{B)E) S

Date: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 16:27:18 -0400

Lynne,

Thanks.
Rachel

From: Parker, Lynne E. EOP/OSTP [B)(E)e
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:46 PM

To: Wallace, Rachel A. EOP/OSTP (B)E) S
Cc: Parker, Lynne E. EOP/OSTP (B)E) S

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] COVID-19 Tech and Research Task Force: March 22 Update

From: Parker, Lynne E. EOP/OSTP (B)G)S

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 10:01 PM

To: 'Connor Spelliscy' (B)E)IN
Cc: Wilson, Matt B. EOP/OSTP Kratsios, Michael J. EOP/OSTP
BYE; Josh MendelsohriB) @I Madison Jacox

<B)ENN Dave Zvenyach (BN Parker, Lynne E. EOP/OSTP

<Lynne.E.Parker@ostp.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] COVID-19 Tech and Research Task Force: March 22 Update

Dear Connor, Madi, Josh,

Many thanks for the updates. Your group has been great at pulling together industry and organizing
folks during this crisis around issues of importance to your group.

| just want to make sure there is no confusion among your members — the Tech Task Force is a private
sector group with no government affiliation. Given that, can you please remove me and my OSTP
colleagues from any Task Force emails and calendar invitations? Our inclusion may be confusing to your
members, and be misinterpreted as the USG endorsing this effort or it being a joint effort.
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We were glad to connect you with the CDC who described their data gaps in modeling the effects of
mitigation strategies on disease transmission. But it is worth noting that WH OSTP is not engaged in any
activities relating to location data. If you are able to help CDC in their modeling work, then that would
be great. But OSTP does not need to be looped into those efforts.

| encourage you as private sector tech companies to continue self-organizing around any topics you
think will make a difference in this challenging time.

All the best,
Lynne

Lynne E. Parker, Ph.D.
Deputy Chief Technology Officer of the United States
The White House

ofic: ST
From: Connor Spelliscy (B){E) >

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 9:12 PM
To: Connor Spelliscy

Cc: Parker, Lynne E. EOP/OSTP(B){E) wilson, Matt B. EOP/OSTP
(EXEYMI ) Kratsios, Michael J. EOP/OSTP (B G I

Josh Mendelsohn ; Madison Jacox (B)E)IN; Dave Zvenyach

Subject: [EXTERNAL] COVID-19 Tech and Research Task Force: March 22 Update

Hello All -

Thank you for your quick contributions over the past week. We have some key updates to share
with you:

1. Weekly Task Force-wide update calls will take place on Tuesdays at 5-5:30pm
ET. We will use these calls to discuss updates on workstream progress and
communications with government. Please attend and share ideas and resources that
could help us maximize the impact of member work. We will circulate invitations later
tonight and an agenda tomorrow.

2. We have onboarded PMs for each of our workstreams. Please expect emails from
the relevant PMs on the specific workstreams that you have signed up for.

We continue to clarify the scope of the Task Force’s workstreams based on needs identified in
ongoing conversations with the CDC, White House (OSTP and OAl), and Harvard School of
Public Health. We are passing workstream descriptions along in consolidated form for those of
you who joined us recently, or who have not participated in all workstream calls:
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Please reach out tofB){E)N oB)E)N if you have any questions or input.
Thank you,

Connor Spelliscy

Director of New Platforms and Legal @ Hangar
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